
 

 

 Memorandum # 0593-08 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
To:               All Members, Member Organizations and ROTs 
From:           Peter Arroyo - Listing Analyst    
                     Listings Administration      
Subject:        Withdrawal of Streaming Quote Traders 
Date:      March 25, 2008 

 
Effective after the close today, the following ROTs as Streaming Quote Traders ("SQT") or Remote  
Streaming Quote Traders ("RSQT") have voluntarily resigned their assignments in the issues  
indicated below:  

 Alex Pargemanik 
 MP Capital, L.P. 

 ARCC 

 Christopher Cohen 
 Group One Trading, L.P. 

 SNDK 

 James Lin 
 Cutler Group, L.P. 

 AVA BIDZ BLC 

 CHRT COT CPS 

 EVC EXH FTK 

 GFA GFG GHS 

 GMCR HNP HTH 

 IHP IRBT ITU 

 MIPS OWW PRXI 

 SSW TBSI TCK 



 

 James Lin XME 
 Cutler Group, L.P. 

 Michael Banks 
 Citigroup Derivatives Markets Inc. 

 WM 

 Robert Ippoldo 
 Group One Trading, L.P. 

 BHP 

 RSQT 
 Group One Trading, L.P. 

 EFJI WSM 

 Ryan Jones 
 Group One Trading, L.P. 

 XNPT 

 Vince Jackson 
 Keystone Trading Partners 

 MXIM UTHR WPL 

 Please feel free to contact me at (215) 496-6775 with any questions you may have. 
 


